
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 11/1/2011 4:02:45 PM
To: skh@cpuc.ca.gov (skh@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Master Meter Discounts by Utility

Sepideh -

Here are two ways to look at the data - below in the emails we have the totals for PG&E (note that this 
is with the current discount, not for the lower discount we are arguing for elsewhere), and in the 
attachment we have a per-space analysis. Let me know if you need more.

Thanks!

yours,

sid

From: Redacted
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 3:28 PM

I Dietz, Sidney 
iReidenbach, Michael (Law);

To: | Redacted 
Cc:| Redacted 
Subject: RE: Master Meter Discounts by Utility

Redacted

Sid:

Here's the information from Reda based on our estimate of about 80,000 gas MHP spaces and 88,000 
electric. Thanks tc Redac ior assembling/confirming the data.

Redacte
n.

From: Redacted
Spnt: Monday. Ortohpr 31. 7011 11:01 AM 
j0; Redacted
CcdRedacted . RedactedReidenbach, Michael (Law);i_ 
Subject: RE: Master Meter Discounts by Utility

Redac -

Not sure what was in the original spreadsheet in your October 28 11:30 am e-mail.
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But here's the approximate scoop on the total pot of annual MM Discounts going to the "customer," 
which is the population of gas and electric MHP owners/operators, using your 80K gas and 88K electric 
ballpark figures for number of tenant spaces -

PG&E Mobile Home Park Master Meter 
Discounts

# of Daily MM 
Spaces Discount

Annual
Revenue

80.000 $0.48200 $14,084,040
88.000 $0.37925 $12,189,854

Gas
Electric

TOTAL

Monthly MM 
Discount

$14.67
$11.54

Gas
Electric

So they are a bit easier to comprehend, I've shown the monthly value of the MM Discounts, but they are 
billed on a "daily" basis.

Thanks, Redact

From1 Redacted
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 7:39 AM 
To :J Redacted 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: Fw: Master Meter Discounts by Utility

. RedactedReidenbach, Michael (Law);

Redac Redact can you help with Sid's question?or
■j-pH

He's looking for info on the total of MM discounts cuttently going to MHPs.

Redacte
d.

From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Monday, October 31,2011 07:30 AM 
To] Redacted
Subject: RE: Master Meter Discounts by Utility

Thanks, let me know, I'd like to answer Sepideh.

From1 Redacted
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Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 11:53 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: Master Meter Discounts by Utility

I'll get that when I'm back at the office, but it's on the order of 80k gas and 88k electric.

From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Friday. October 28, 2011 11:37 AM 
To: Redacted
Subject: RE: Master Meter Discounts by Utility

Reda ..

Thanks. Do we have the total discount - that is, this multiplied by the number of customers?

yours,

sid

From: Redacted

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 11:30 AN 
To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Naster Neter Discounts by Utility

Sid:

Here's the info for each of the (major) utilities, broken out by gas and electric. It does not have PG&E's 
current proposal, let me know if you'd like to see more data. PG&E's current electric discount is 
$11.54/month/space, our proposed in Phase 2 of the GRC is $2.40/month/space.

Redacte
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